TOWN OF LIMON BOARD OF TRUSTEES Regular Meeting May 2, 2019 7:00 P.M.

Notice of this meeting was published in The Limon Leader on Thursday May 2, 2019 and posted at town hall on April 29, 2019.

Mayor Coonts called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

ROLL

Town Clerk Chris Snyder called roll. Members of the Board present: Mayor Coonts; Trustees: Beattie, Ferree, Hendrix, Hoover, Parmer, and Randolph.

STAFF

Staff present: Town Manager Tacha, Attorney Kimble, Chief of Police Yowell, Recreation Director Stone and Town Clerk Snyder.

GUESTS

Will Bublitz, James Dingwall, Troy McCue, Gary Lewman, Megan Mosher and Henri Childs.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Trustee Randolph moved to approve the minutes for April 4, 2019; seconded by Trustee Parmer. Motion carried unanimously.

CITIZEN INPUT

Megan Mosher thanked the town and the county for their support of the hospital. She encouraged all citizens to use the services at the hospital.

She mentioned dates for the Colorado Music Prairie Festival that will be held at the fairgrounds.

RESOLUTION NO. 19-05-14; SCOREBOARD PURCHASE

Town Manager Tacha introduced and there was read the title of the following proposed resolution and the entire text of said resolution was submitted in writing to each member of the Board of Trustees and the Mayor.

Resolution No. 19-05-14; A Resolution Approving the Purchase of a Nevco Scoreboard for the Recreation Department at the Softball Field Complex of the Town of Limon.

Trustee Parmer moved to approve Resolution No. 19-05-14; seconded by Trustee Hendrix. Motion carried unanimously.

ASTRO TURF PRESENTATION

Henri Childs gave a presentation to the Board.

ARBOR DAY PROCLAMATION

ATTORNEY REPORT

Town Attorney Kimble reported there were two cases in municipal court today.

ADMINISTRATION REPORTS

Chief of Police Yowell

- stats
- memorial celebrations
- CIRSA audit

Town Manager Tacha

- G Avenue water line is done for school project
- Golf Gala will be Saturday
- Arbor Day celebration
- Attended CIRSA training on harassment
- Seasonal workers have been hired and some have started
- New Executive Director for DOLA will be here next Tuesday.

MAYORS REPORT

Mayor Coonts got a call from William Perishing's granddaughter letting her know she likes that Limon takes part in Arbor Day and that one of his daughters was named Arbor. Black Hills Energy is offering free trees.

Town Manager Tacha's six month evaluation will be held next month.

May 11th is free dump day at the landfill.

She has been told of another potential user for the FTZ zone.

Mayor Coonts would like to have a sales tax increase question for the April election.

TRUSTEES REPORT

The trustees discussed the sales tax increase and want to make sure we accomplish what the citizens want.

Trustee Randolph asked about a trailer parked on the street.

Trustee Ferree reported an opportunity zone meeting is being scheduled and there is community interest.

Trustee Hoover asked about plastic recycling.

APPROVAL OF BILLS

Trustee Hoover moved to approve the bills that were submitted for the month of April; seconded by Trustee Parmer. Motion carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

Trustee Parmer	moved to	adjourn	at 8:48	p.m.;	seconded	by	Trustee	Randolph.	Motion	carried
unanimously.		•				-		•		

TOWN CLERK	 MAYOR	 -